- Mrs, Arthur Robinson
829 Greenway
Kansas City, Missouri

Dear Betty Jean:

As you have probably meed in the paper, Vr., PFalkenstein,
our Financial Secretary, ordered 3,000 tickets and at the first
two days' rush here reservations were made for 8,500, so Mr,

Falkenstein refused to accept o.ny more applications until he
could get tickets to £ill his ordcrs.

I understand that the tickets have Just arrived at the
Municipal Auditorium, I suggest that you go over there and
get your tickets at the box office &t your earliest convenience.

They eare in the name of either Dr. Art Robinun or Betty Jean
Robinson.

If you have ths least bit difficulty, call for Nr,
Clyde Baker, but I em sure everything will be okay.

Sincerely,



